Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 11:34 AM

To: 'Foord, William (Scott)'

Cc: 'speer@chevron.com’; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

RE: Chevron USA * Skelly Ut 940 Battery * 30-015-32599
2RP-3458 * Date of release: 9/23/2010

Greetings,

OCD has reviewed the Conestoga-Rovers & Associates’ report regarding the above referenced release. OCD is
in agreement with the report and will require no further action at this time. It is OCD’s understanding that the
facility has been expanded and now has equipment placed over impacted areas identified in 2010. It will be
noted that it appears elevated hydrocarbon levels may have been left in place in areas identified as “N8 W88”,
“SS4” and “SS9”. The report and final C-141 will be imaged to RP-3458, with the C-141 also imaged to the
Skelly 940 well file. Federal sites will require BLM approval as well.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108

C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Foord, William (Scott) [mailto:William.Foord@ghd.com]
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 6:22 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Mike,

| just wanted to follow up with the report submittal for Skelly 940. Please let me know if you need any additional
information from me.



Scott Foord
GHD

From: Foord, William (Scott)

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:49 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Mike,

|”

It’s too big to email, I'll send you a link to our “too big for email” portal. Thanks.

Scott Foord

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 9:21 AM

To: Foord, William (Scott)

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Scott,
Email will work better for us. | did find the hard copy that was sent, but an electronic version will work better for us.
Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Foord, William (Scott) [mailto:William.Foord@ghd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Mike,
Do you want it uploaded to the OCD site or emailed?

Scott

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 5:39 PM

To: Foord, William (Scott)

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Scott,



| did get an email and apparently had a conversation about this site, but there was no attachment to the email. If we did
get the Fed Ex copy, it has been misplaced. | don’t show an open RP number for this site, but if you could re-send, we
will take a look at it.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Foord, William (Scott) [mailto:William.Foord@ghd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 4:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Mike,
Sorry for the late response, | have been in meetings all afternoon.

The report pertained to a soil assessment conducted at the Chevron Skelly No. 940, APl no. 3001532599. | don’t see an
RP number. The report was submitted by Rob Speer with Chevron electronically on 6/9/15. Please let me know if it
would be easier to re-submit the report. Take care.

Scott Foord

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Foord, William (Scott)

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Scott,

It very well could have been lost in the shuffle. What did the report pertain to, and how was it sent (electronic or hard
copy)?

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 11:36 AM



To: Foord, William (Scott)
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Scott,
This site is in District 1. | have forwarded this message to them as well, they will be in touch.
Thanks,

Kellie Jones

Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
575-393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)
E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Foord, William (Scott) [mailto:William.Foord@ghd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 8:10 AM

To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Subject: Skelly No. 940 Report Submittal Follow-up

Kellie,

I hope all is well. I'm just following up on a report that was submitted 6/9/15. Site is called Skelly No. 940, API no.
3001532599, company is Chevron. To my knowledge we have not received a response from OCD, just wanted to make
sure it didn’t get lost in the mix. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Warm regards,
Scott Foord, P.G.

GHD
T: 713-734-3090 | C: 281-725-7477 | F: 713-734-3391 | E: william.foord@ghd.com
6320 Rothway Ste.100, Houston, Texas 77040 | www.ghd.com
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Please consider our environment before printing this email

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses



This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses



